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Posted: 9/29/2016 2:48:06 PMQuestion: 15764: Bid Solicitation Notice and Summary of Railing (PDF Pg 15 Sheet 
No SQ-7) indicate 194 LF of Index 870 however the plan sheet numbers 
9, 14, 17, 20, and 22 indicate Steel per Index 880. Please advise on 
which Index we need to be bidding.

Thank you

Status:The railing needs to be bid as aluminum per Index 870 and the sheet 
SQ-7. A revision is forthcoming. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

9/29/2016 4:58:16 PM

Posted: 9/30/2016 1:58:30 PMQuestion: 15768: Please confirm the correct station numbers that should be listed 
under the summary of railing on SQ-7. The first two show Index 870 from 
stations 515+45.50 to 515+45.50 = 15 LF & 515+49.50 to 515+49.50 = 
15 LF when they in fact equal 0 LF distance. Please advise, thank you.

Status:The 15 LF shown for these two locations is correct as shown. The begin 
and end station are the same as the railing is perpendicular to the 
baseline. Please reference sheet 14 that shows the railing layout for 
these two locations. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

10/3/2016 10:44:58 AM

Posted: 10/12/2016 7:45:07 AMQuestion: 15903: After reviewing scope of work and amount of work, I'm concerned 
that the 120 contract days is a very tight schedule. Can the contract days 
be looked at to possibly add time to the contact? Thank you.

Status:We have re-evaluated the time and agree that due to the complexity of 
this project and revisions to the plans, the contract time should be 180 
days.  A revision is forthcoming. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

10/18/2016 8:07:08 AM

Posted: 10/13/2016 9:49:54 AMQuestion: 15918: Which Thrie Beam Connection is to be used at STA 511+86.37? 
There is no Pay Item for this under the Summary of Guardrail. How is 
this to be paid for?

District Address:

District Phone:

District 3 Construction Office, located at 1074 Highway 90 East, Chipley, FL 
32428

(850) 415-9713



Status:The thrie beam connection is to be paid for as "Approach Transition 
Connection to Rigid Barrier, F&I, TL-3" pay item 536-8-13. Sheet will be 
revised to add this column and a quantity of 1EA. A revision is 
forthcoming.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

10/14/2016 10:57:28 AM

Posted: 10/20/2016 3:48:16 PMQuestion: 16054: Due to the extensive dewatering required for the culvert extension 
at Station 574+80, will access to the south side of Orange Ave be allowed
in order to construct a coffer dam? 

Status:There is not enough R/W on the South Side to build a coffer dam. The 
creek flows from North to South and there should be enough room to 
build a coffer dam on the North side. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

10/21/2016 11:19:20 AM

Posted: 10/21/2016 12:18:27 PMQuestion: 16068: Based on the plans and an onsite visit - From the north face of 
the existing box culvert, the extension including footer will extend 
approximately 14'to the north. This means that sheet pile for a cofferdam 
on the north side will be a few feet beyond that point minimum. OSHA 
requires a minimum of 10' clearance for 50KV lines. The location of this 
line running east and west will impede equipment from being able to 
install a cofferdam which is a must for this operation. At station 574+30 
the same 50KV line turns and crosses orange avenue directly above 
permanent sheet pile wall 3. The same clearance problem occurs for 
installing sheet pile on wall 3. Does the owner have a plan for moving this 
line or turning off power to it? Please keep in mind that the sheet piles will 
be anywhere from 10' to 28' long and will be lifted that high before driving. 
 

Status:The plan is to de-energize the lines. See Utility Schedules in the contract 
documents. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

10/21/2016 4:53:49 PM


